

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
P.O. DRAWER 88-ALBUQUERQUE
83110

LAND COMMISSIONER
THEO B. LUCERO

STATE GEOLOGIST
EMERY C. HARROLD

DIRECTOR
JOE D. HANEY

October 20, 1977

U/ Industries, Inc.
1855 University Club Bldg.
Salt Lake City, UT 84111

Attention: Mr. Earl G. Hoff

Re: Long Canyon Unit
#1-26-19-19
Chaves County, NM

Dear Sir:

A re-inspection was made on October 18, 1977 on the subject plugged and abandoned well. Said inspection revealed the following items that still need and require immediate correction before the plugging report can be approved.

1. Pits are still open.
2. Cellar is still open.
3. Cunk: All has to be hauled off or buried.

Please give this matter your immediate attention since it will be re-inspected December 15, 1977. If location has not been cleaned at this time, it will be turned over to our attorney in Santa Fe for further handling.

Sincerely yours,

Lelan A. Mannis
Oil & Gas Inspector

LAM:sm